@

From: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 6:51 AM

To: DA Account Payables;Black. John (DA)

Subject: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 1223

Attachments: Sacramento County DA Invoice 1223 .pdf

Hello,

Please see the attached invoice for December below.

Best regards,

Dawn DeAngelo

Accounts Receivable
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS



’r/ SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

INVOICE

January 5, 2024

Attention: John Black

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Racial Justice Act Analysis (Contract: WB00043949)
Invoice: 1223

Dear John,

During the period of December 1 - December 31, 2023 Sicuro Data Analytics, LLC recorded 50.75 billable hours billed at an
hourly rate of $300.00 per hour associated with the analysis of the Racial Justice Act for the Sacramento County Prosecutor's
Office.

Please see the attached page for an itemized and detailed list of the hours logged.

The total amount due for this period is: $15,225.00

Please make checks payable to Sicuro Data Analytics, LLC / Gregory DeAngelo, CEO

Regards,

: ";j’, AN

&

Gregory DeAngelo, CEO



’/r SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

Invoice 1223 Hours Rate Cost
Analysis of Racial Justice Act 50.75 $300.00 $15,225.00
Subtotal $15,225.00
Total $15,225.00
Date Description of Work Hours
12/1/23 Creating tables for data audit; troubleshooting functions for turning data frames into LaTeX tables 2.00
19/4/23 Auditing code; developing code to identify defendants who had cases dismissed in lieu of plea 10.25
12/5/23 Reworking distribution of defendant age table 2.75
12/7/23 Editing outline of data audit; reviewing case referral locations, building code 6.25
12/11/23 Writing code to develop tables for case related data elements 4.25
12/13/23 Identifying issues with batch file and extra delimiters; creating all derived variables required for the data audit 6.25
12/14/23 Building remaining tables (both those that can be brought in right away and those that require additional work; executing 575
JOIN gueries one at a time to ensure relationships are functioning as expected
19/18/23 Developing second set of related tables; optimizing queries and indices for efficiency; writing and executing code for 575
queries B I
12/19/23 Refining fines and probation tables 3.00
4.50

12/20/23 Coding incarceration type by year

50.75



“

From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 4:48 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA)

Subject: Password

Hi Michael:

My remote machine's password has expired. | am sure this is below your pay grade, but | didn't know who else to ask.

Thanks,

Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: robert@sicuroanalytics.com

p: I



_e—e——— s

From: Ishii. Michael (DA)

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:18 AM
To: pettisr

Subject: Re: Password

I'll forward on to our help desk.

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 4:47:49 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>
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

-



——

From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:20 AM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA)

Subject: Re: Password

Thank you!

On 1/16/2024 11:17 AM, Ishii. Michael (DA) wrote:

I’ll forward on to our help desk.

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

Erom: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 4:47:49 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>
Subject: Password

Hi Michael:

My remote machine's password has expired. | am sure this is below your pay grade, but | didn't know
who else to ask.

Thanks,

Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: robert@sicuroanalytics.com

I

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments
thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email {or any attachments thereto) by other than
the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the
original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.



Thanks,

Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: robert@sicuroanalytics.com

P I



*

From: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 10:21 AM
To: pettisr

Subject: FW: Password

Hello Robert,

Are you able to connect to our environment from GlobalProtect VPN? If so, then
I’11 go ahead and reset your local password on the server under the pettisr
account.

Thank you,
Wavny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

O 916.874.6759

M

From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:19 PM
To: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM@sacda.org>; Chapman. Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk

Support <support@sacda.org>
Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA) <Broderick)@sacda.org>; Mangampat. Mark (DA) <MangampatM@sacda.org>; Lemseffer. Tahar

(DA) <LemsefferT@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: Password

if we need tome steps how to access, please add it to the "Sicuro - Veri” folder in Software and Systems. Thanks.
Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>; Chapman. Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk Support
<support@sacda.org>

Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA) <Broderick) @sacda.org>; Mangampat. Mark (DA) <MangampatM@sacda.org>; Lemseffer. Tahar
(DA) <LemsefferT @sacda.org>

Subject: RE: Password




T can reset Pettis’ password. The machin
I’ve cc’d the team so that they are also
Thavk you,

Mavvy Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

O 916.874.6759

M

Erom: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:10 PM

To: Chapman. Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk Support <support@sacda.org>; Floresca. Manuel (DA)

<FlorescaM@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: Password

Manny, are you able to grant this in Velocity, or should | request this from Facilities?

916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Chapman. Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:06 PM

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>; IT Help Desk Support <support@sacda.org>; Floresca. Manuel (DA)

<FlorescaM @sacda.org>
Subject: RE: Password

Brian set this part up but didn’t provide us resources as to how. I'll likely need to check it out in person, but will need

badge access to the 901 server room to do so.

Daniel Chapman | IT Supervising Systems Support Specialist
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1251 | chepmand@sacda.org

e N

- Semper Justitia



From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:19 AM

" To: IT Help Desk Support <support@sacda.org>
Subject: Fwd: Password

Please help Mr. Pettis reset the password: this is on the Sicuro “Veri” server.

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
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 4:47 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>
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

- S



From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 4:45 PM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

Subject: Re: FW: Password

Good afternoon, Manny!

Yes, | am able to get in the VPN. Once there, if | try to RDP into the desktop, | get this:

Remote Desktop Connection

This user account's password has expired. The password must change in order to logen.
Please update the passwerd or contact your system administrator or technical support.

v See details

Thanks for your help!

Robert

On 1/17/2024 10:20 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:

Hello Robert,

Are you able to connect to our environment from GlobalProtect VPN? If
so, then I’'11 go ahead and reset your local password on the server
under the pettisr account.

Thank vou,
WMawwny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

O 916.874.6759

M

From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM@sacda.org>; Chapman. Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT
Help Desk Support <support@sacda.org>

Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA) <Broderick)@sacda.org>; Mangampat. Mark (DA) <MangampatM@sacda.org>;
Lemseffer. Tahar (DA) <LemsefferT@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: Password

If we need tome steps how to access, please add it to the "Sicuro - Veri" folder in Software and
Systems. Thanks.



Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM@sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>; Chapman. Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help
Desk Support <support@sacda.org>

Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA) <Broderick)@sacda.org>; Mangampat. Mark (DA) <MangampatM@sacda.org>;
Lemseffer. Tahar (DA) <LemsefferT@sacda.org>

Subject: RE: Password

I can reset Pettis’ password. The machine is in rack 5 of the server
room.

I7ve cc’d the team so that they are also able to manage the server.

Thank vou,
WManny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security
0 916.874.6759

~

From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:10 PM

To: Chapman. Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk Support <support@sacda.org>;
Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>

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
P:

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments
thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than
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

E: Wnalyﬁcs_com
E:



-

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 5:25 PM
To: Greg Totten;jraven@cdaa.org;mgire@placer.ca.gov;David

Anderson;Jesse. Wilson@co.nevada.ca.us;Ho. Thien
(DA);Jeff.Reisig@yolocounty.org;ronald.freitas@sjcda.org;vern.pierson@edcda.us;jeffrey.|
augero@standa.org;Sally O. Moreno;Carla Rodriguez;Jeannine Pacioni

Subject: Invitation to dinner on Tuesday, Jan 23rd, at 6:30 pm

Hi,

Greg would like to invite you to dinner on Tuesday, Jan 23rd, at 6:30 pm at Mulvaney's B&L (1215 19th
Street). Please let me know if you can attend by Friday.

Regards,

Julie Salomonson
Administrative Assistant
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com
¢ I



%

From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:23 AM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

Subject: Re: FW: Password

Hey Manny!

How is it coming? | hate to rush you on it, but Im hoping to get your data audit done by tomorrow!
Robert
On 1/17/2024 4:44 PM, Robert Pettis wrote:

Good afternoon, Manny!

Yes, | am able to get in the VPN. Once there, if | try to RDP into the desktop, | get this:

Remote Desktop Connection

° This user account's password has expired. The password must change in order to logon.
Please update the password or contact your system administrator or technical support.

v See details

Thanks for your help!
Robert

On 1/17/2024 10:20 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:
Hello Robert,

Are yoﬁ able to connect to our environment from
GlobalProtect VPN? If so, then I’11 go ahead and reset your
local password on the server under the pettisr account.

Thank vou,
Wavny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

O 916.874.6759

M

From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>; Chapman. Daniel (DA)
<ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk Support <support@sacda.org>

Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA) <Broderick) @sacda.org>; Mangampat. Mark (DA)
<MangampatM@sacda.org>; Lemseffer. Tahar (DA) <LemsefferT@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: Password




If we need tome steps how to access, please add it to the "Sicuro - Veri" folder in
Software and Systems. Thanks.

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

Ao couyy,

Greper et
\&:._/ 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1202 | ishim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM@sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>; Chapman. Daniel (DA)
<ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk Support <support sacda.org>

Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA) <Broderick)@sacda.org>; Mangampat. Mark (DA)
<MangampatM @sacda.org>; Lemseffer. Tahar (DA) <LemsefferT@sacda.org>
Subject: RE: Password

I can reset Pettis’ password. The machine is in rack 5 of
the server room.

I’ve cc’d the team so that they are also able to manage the
server.

Thank you,
WMauny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

O 916.874.6759

M

From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:10 PM

To: Chapman. Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk Support
<support@sacda.org>; Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>
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

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk Support <support@sacda.org>;
Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM@sacda.org>

Subject: RE: Password

Brian set this part up but didn’t provide us resources as to how. I'll likely need to check it
out in person, but will need badge access to the 901 server room to do so.

Daniel Chapman | IT Supervising Systems Support Specialist
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

/ P 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
YN, ) 916 874.1251 | chapmand@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Ishii. Michael (DA} <IshiiM @sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:19 AM

To: IT Help Desk Support <support@sacda.org>
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

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiVi@sacda.org>
Subject: Password

Hi Michael:

My remote machine's password has expired. | am sure this is below your pay grade, but
| didn't know who else to ask.

Thanks,

Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: robert@sicuroanalytics.com
P

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any
attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or
any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's
Office or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original
and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:30 AM
To: Robert Pettis

Subject: RE: FW: Password

Hi Robert,

I’11 reset your password shortly. When Brian initially created your account, were
you able to change your password?

Brian retired, fyi.

Thavk you,
WMavny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

0 74.6759

M

From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:23 AM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM@sacda.org>

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

This user account's password has expired. The password must change in order to logon.
Please update the password er contact your system administrator or technical suppert.

v See details

Thanks for your help!
Robert

On 1/17/2024 10:20 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:

Hello Robert,



Are you able to connect to our environment from

GlobalProtect VPN? If so, then I’'1ll

Thavk you,
Wanny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

O 916.874.6759

M

From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM@sacda.org>; Chapman. Daniel (DA)
<ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk Support <support@sacda.org>

Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA) <Broderick)@sacda.org>; Mangampat. Mark (DA)
<MangampatM@sacda.org>; Lemseffer. Tahar (DA) <lemsefferT@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: Password

If we need tome steps how to access, please add it to the "Sicuro - Veri" folder in
Software and Systems. Thanks.

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

! Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
N 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>; Chapman. Daniel (DA)
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
Wavwny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

(o] 74 .6759

M

From: Ishii. Michae! (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>

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

/'

5t peted
\

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

916.874.1251 | chapmand@sacda.org

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

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This
email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review,
copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other
than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the senderimmediately and permanently delete the original and any
copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:32 AM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

Subject: Re: FW: Password

Good morning, Manny:

Yes, | was able to change my password then. | want to say that | changed in once | had logged in though? But | can't
remember.

Congrats to him!

On 1/18/2024 10:30 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:
Hi Robert,

I’11 reset your password shortly. When Brian initially created your
account, were you able to change your password?

Brian retired, fyi.

Thavk jou,
Wavny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

O 916.874.6759

M

From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:23 AM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>
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

Remote Desktop Conrecticn

This user account's password has expired. The password must change in order to logon.
Please update the password or contact your system administrator or technical support.

v See details [ ok |

Thanks for your help!
Robert

On 1/17/2024 10:20 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:
Hello Robert,

Are you able to connect to our environment from
GlobalProtect VPN? If so, then I’ll go ahead and
reset your local password on the server under the
pettisr account.

Thank you,
WMawwny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division -~ Network and Security

0 916.874.6759

M

From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>; Chapman. Daniel
(DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk Support

<support@sacda.org>
Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA) <Broderickl @sacda.org>; Mangampat. Mark

(DA) <MangampatM @sacda.org>; Lemseffer. Tahar (DA)
<LemsefferT@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: Password

If we need tome steps how to access, please add itto the "Sicuro -
Veri" folder in Software and Systems. Thanks.

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
Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA) <Broderick)@sacda.org>; Mangampat. Mark
(DA) <MangampatM@sacda.org>; Lemseffer. Tahar (DA)
<LemsefferT@sacda.org>

Subject: RE: Password

I can reset Pettis’ password. The machine is in
rack 5 of the server room.

I've cc’'d the team so that they are also able to
manage the server.

Thavk vou,
WMavwvy Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

O 916.874.6759

M

From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:10 PM

To: Chapman. Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk
Support <support@sacda.org>; Floresca. Manuel (DA)

<FlorescaM@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: Password

Manny, are you able to grant this in Velocity, or should | request this
from Facilities?

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




To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk Support
<support@sacda.org>; Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM@sacda.org>

Subject: RE: Password

Brian set this part up but didn’t provide us resources as o how. I'll likely
need to check it out in person, but will need badge access to the 901
server room to do so.

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

Please help Mr. Pettis reset the password: this is on the Sicuro “Veri”
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

My remote machine's password has expired. | am sure this is below
your pay grade, but | didn't know who else to ask.

Thanks,



Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: robert@sicuroanalytics.com

: I

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL
DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments thereto may
contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or
distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other
than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or the
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email
and any attachments thereto.

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



=

From: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:56 AM
To: Robert Pettis

Subject: RE: FW: Password

Once you’re logged in, press Ctrl+Alt+Del to change your password.

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

1’11 reset your password shortly. When Brian initially created your
account, were you able to change your password?

Brian retired, fyi.

Thank you,
Wawny Floresca

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

This user account's password has expired. The password must change in erder to logen,
Please update the passwerd or contact your system administrator or technical support.

s See details oK

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

From: ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Floresca. Manue! (DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>; Chapman. Daniel
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

If we need tome steps how to access, please add it to the "Sicuro -
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
Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA) <Broderick) @sacda.org>; Mangampat. Mark
(DA) <MangampatM @sacda.org>; Lemseffer. Tahar (DA)

<LemsefferT @sacda.org>
Subject: RE: Password

I can reset Pettis’ password. The machine is in
rack 5 of the server room.

I’ve cc’d the team so that they are also able to
manage the server.

Thavk you,
WMavwny Floresca

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

« HALLs x| Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
Iy




901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Chapman. Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:06 PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiV@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk Support
<support@sacda.org>; Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM@sacda.org>
Subject: RE: Password

Brian set this part up but didn’t provide us resources as to how. I'll likely
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

r: I

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any
attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any
attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or the
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this
email and any attachments thereto.

Thanks,

Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: robert@sicuroanalytics.com
P:



%

From: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:58 AM
To: Robert Pettis

Subject: RE: FW: Password

Correction: CTRL+ALT+END to change your password on the remote session.

Thank you,
Manny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’'s Office
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

I'1]l reset your password shortly. When Brian initially created your
account, were you able to change your password?

Brian retired, fyi.

Thavk vou,
Wanwy Floresca

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

This user account's password has expired. The password must change in erder to logon.
Please update the password or contact your system administrator or technical support.

OK |

)

v See details |

Thanks for your help!
Robert

On 1/17/2024 10:20 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:
Hello Robert,

Are you able to connect To our environment from
GlobalProtect VPN? If so, then I’1ll go ahead and
reset your local password on the server under the
pettisr account.

Thank vou,
Mawny Floresca

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

if we need tome steps how to access, please add itto the "Sicuro -
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
need to check it out in person, but will need badge access to the 301
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

E: robertﬁbsicuroanalytics.com
p:

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
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

Subject: Re: FW: Password

Thanks, Manny, Im good to go.

On 1/18/2024 10:58 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:

Correction: CTRL+ALT+END to change your password on the remote
session.

Thank you,
Mawnwny Floresca

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

Yes, | was able to change my password then. | want to say that | changed in once | had logged in
though? But | can't remember.

Congrats to him!

On 1/18/2024 10:30 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:

Hi Robert,

[’1]1 reset your password shortly. When Brian initially
created your account, were you able to change your
password?

Brian retired, fyi.

Thavk vou,
Wanwny Floresca

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

How is it coming? | hate to rush you on it, but Im hoping to get your data audit done by

tomorrow!

Robert

On 1/17/2024 4:44 PM, Robert Pettis wrote:

Good afternoon, Manny!

Yes, | am able to get in the VPN. Once there, if | try to RDP into the

desktop, | get this:

Remote Desktop Connection

This user account's password has expired. The password must change in order to legon.
Please update the password or contact your system administrator or technical support.

v Seedetails

Thanks for your help!

Robert

On 1/17/2024 10:20 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:

Hello Robert,

Are you able to connect TO our
environment from GlobalProtect VPN? If
so, then I’'1l1l go ahead and reset your
local password on the server under the
pettisr account.

Thavk you,
WMavwy Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

0 916.874.6759

M

From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>;
Chapman. Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help
Desk Support <support@sacda.org>

Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA) <Broderick)@sacda.org>;
Mangampat. Mark (DA) <MangampatM@sacda.org>;

| OK



Lemseffer. Tahar (DA) <LemsefferT@sacda.org>
Subject: Re: Password

If we need tome steps how to access, please add itto
the "Sicuro - Veri" folder in Software and Systems.
Thanks.

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

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>; Chapman.
Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk
Support <support@sacda.org>

Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA) <Broderickl@sacda.org>;
Mangampat. Mark (DA) <MangampatM@sacda.org>;
Lemseffer. Tahar (DA) <LemsefferT@sacda.org>
Subject: RE: Password

I can reset Pettis’ password. The
machine is in rack 5 of the server
room.

I’'ve cc’d the team so that they are
also able to manage the server.

Thavk you,
WMavwny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

[e]
M

From: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM@sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:10 PM
To: Chapman. Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT

Help Desk Support <support@sacda.org>; Floresca.
Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>

Subject: Re: Password




Manny, are you able to grant this in Velocity, or
should | request this from Facilities?

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

To: Ishii. Michael (DA) <IshiiM @sacda.org>; IT Help
Desk Support <support@sacda.org>; Floresca. Manuel
(DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>

Subject: RE: Password

Brian set this part up but didn’t provide us resources as
to how. Ill likely need to check it out in person, but will
need badge access to the 901 server room to do so.

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

Please help Mr. Pettis reset the password: this is on the
Sicuro “Veri” server.
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

My remote machine's password has expired. | am sure
this is below your pay grade, but | didn't know who else
to ask.

Thanks,

Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: robertﬁsicuroanalytics.com
P:

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S
EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any
attachments thereto may contain private,
confidential, and privileged material for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any review,
copying, or distribution of this email (or any
attachments thereto) by other than the
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies
of this email and any attachments thereto.

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
than the Sacramento County District Attorney’'s Office or the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any
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
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 10:35 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA);Gregory DeAngelo
Subject: January Contract Update - Sicuro Data Analytics
Attachments: Sacramento Jan 24.pdf

Hello,

Find attached the January contract update from Sicuro Data Analytics. If you have any questions, please don't
hesitate to ask.

Have a great day-

Julie Salomonson

Project Manager

SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com

P




J/r/ SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

Sacramento District Attorney

Regarding: A statistical analysis of criminal charging and outcomes, as outlined in the RJA
Start Date: Mar 23, 2023

Data Received: September 2023

January 2024 Contract Update

SDA is actively working on:

e Data Ingestion (Contract Timeline 3-6 months)

o]

Analysts are currently converting database files into flat files and reconstructing the
case management system.

SDA will then reshape the data to the case-defendant level and identify data gaps.
Analysts will continue conducting meetings with the SACDA IT department for
clarification on data.

SDA will next determine that the data gathered is correct and prepare a data audit
report that will outline key missing components. (Anticipated delivery: March 2024)

The next phase will be:

e Data Backfilling (Contract Timeline 4-6 months)

o]

SDA will then work with the SACDA’s office to identify additional internal databases
that could contain the missing data as well as external locations where the missing
data is maintained (e.g., court databases).

A plan for backfilling the missing content will be established.

SDA will complete the backfill/crawl and have a complete data set for analysis.
(Anticipated delivery: September 2024)

If there are any unforeseen challenges that will delay deliverables, we will notify you immediately.

Sicuro Data Analytics 317 West Ventura Blvd. #1041, Camarillo, CA 93010
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From: Johnson. Joanie (DA)

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 10:39 AM

To: Julie Salomonson;Gregory DeAngelo

Subject: RE: January Contract Update - Sicuro Data Analytics

Thank you, Julie. Received.

Sincerely,
Joanie

Joanie Johnson | |JAdmin. Services Officer llI
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.875.1075 | JohnsonJ@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

P e A
e Semper Juililia P

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 10:35 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; Gregory DeAngelo <greg@sicuroanalytics.com>
Subject: January Contract Update - Sicuro Data Analytics

Hello,

Find attached the January contract update from Sicuro Data Analytics. If you have any questions,
please don't hesitate to ask.

Have a great day-

Julie Salomonson

Project Manager

SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com
P:
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From: Gregory DeAngelo <greg@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 7:57 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA)

Cc: Julie Salomonson

Subject: Thank you

Joanie,

Thanks, again, for all of your support for yesterday's meeting. You're incredibly knowledgeable about the data and
ongoings of the DA's office. As we proceed forward with our audit and any visualizations, we want to ensure that you
are involved in every step that Sicuro is performing. Julie will be reaching out to schedule meetings between our team
and you as we get closer to completing our deliverables.

Best,
Greg

PS: | hope that your son did well at basketball!

Greg DeAngelo
President
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: greg@sicuroanalytics.com

g
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From: Gregory DeAngelo <greg@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 6:57 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA)

Subject: A favor

Joanie,

Thanks, again, for showing the dashboards this past week. I've heard a bunch of great feedback, and particularly about
your presentation.

I'm wondering if | can ask a favor of you? Specifically, two members of the Sicuro team will be working on the
visualizations for Sacramento. To that end, I'm wondering if you could assist in getting them CLETS certified (like you did
for Robert and Maryah)?

Thank you.

Greg

Greg DeAngelo, PhD
President
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: greg@sicuroanalytics.com

P I
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From: Johnson. Joanie (DA)

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:18 AM
To: Gregory DeAngelo

Cc: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Subject: RE: A favor

Hi Greg,

Thank you and no problem. Rachel Montesinos will assist on getting those folks CLET certified. | have cc’d her
here. Rachel can direct you on what information she needs to start this process.

Thankyou,
Joanie

Joanie Johnson | |Admin. Services Officer Il
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

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>
Subject: A favor

Joanie,

Thanks, again, for showing the dashboards this past week. I've heard a bunch of great feedback, and
particularly about your presentation.

I'm wondering if | can ask a favor of you? Specifically, two members of the Sicuro team will be working on
the visualizations for Sacramento. To that end, I'm wondering if you could assist in getting them CLETS
certified (like you did for Robert and Maryah)?

Thank you.

Greg

Greg DeAngelo, PhD
President



SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: greg@sicuroanalytics.com

>-
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From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA)

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:44 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA);Gregory DeAngelo
Cc: DA Building Access

Subject: RE: A favor

Good morning, Joanie. I'm now working on grants. Please use the DA Building Access email going forward. This will
include all of the necessary staff for building access and CLETS certification.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer II
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:18 AM

To: Gregory DeAngelo <greg@sicuroanalytics.com>

Cc: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
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

Joanie Johnson | |Admin. Services Officer llI
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:52 AM

To: Montesinos. Rachel (DA);Gregory DeAngelo
Cc: DA Building Access

Subject: RE: A favor

Will do, thanks!

Joanie Johnson | |Admin. Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.875.1075 | JohnsonJ@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:44 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; Gregory DeAngelo <greg@sicuroanalytics.com>
Cc: DA Building Access <DABuildingAccess@sacda.org>

Subject: RE: A favor

Good morning, Joanie. I’'m now working on grants. Please use the DA Building Access email going forward. This will
include all of the necessary staff for building access and CLETS certification.

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
o 901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
" T PSS
\ 9‘%.'5’ 916.874.1846 | montesinosr@sacda.org
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

Joanie Johnson | JAdmin. Services Officer |
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.875.1075 | Johnson)@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

L UGG, x
ZJCRAMENTO Cou~

From: Gregory DeAngelo <greg@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 6:57 AM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>
Subject: A favor

Joanie,

Thanks, again, for showing the dashboards this past week. |'ve heard a bunch of great feedback, and
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
P: I
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From: McDonald. Heather (DA)

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:58 AM
To: greg@sicuroanalytics.com
Subject: FW: Live Scan/CLETS - Sicuro
Attachments: LIVESCAN_app_non-EE_2023.pdf

Good morning Greg,

Please fill out the attached form for each employee you want certified and return to me and | will be in touch! Iam out
of the office today but will be returning tomorrow. Thank you!

Heather McDonald | Senior Admin Analyst
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.5910 | mcdonaldh@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Montesinos. Rachel {DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>

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

Thank you and no problem. Rachel Montesinos will assist on getting those folks CLET certified. I have cc’d her
here. Rachel can direct you on what information she needs to start this process.

Thankyou,
Joanie



Joanie Johnson | |JAdmin. Services Officer Il
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.875.1075 | Johnsoni@sacda.org

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:49 AM

To: McDonald. Heather (DA)

Cc: Julie Salomonson

Subject: Re: FW: Live Scan/CLETS - Sicuro

Hi Heather,

Thank you for your assistance. Julie from Sicuro will be gathering this content from the folks needing CLETS certification
and will be sharing that content with you soon.

Best,
Greg

On Tue, Jan 30, 2024 at 8:58 AM McDonald. Heather (DA) <McDonaldH@sacda.org> wrote:

Good morning Greg,

Please fill out the attached form for each employee you want certified and return to me and | will be in touch! am out
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

Erom: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:18 AM

To: Gregory DeAngelo <greg@sicuroanalytics.com>

Cc: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Subject: RE: A favor

Hi Greg,

Thank you and no problem. Rachel Montesinos will assist on getting those folks CLET certified. 1 have cc’d her
here. Rachel can direct you on what information she needs to start this process.

Thank you,

Joanie

Joanie Johnson | |Admin. Services Officer IlI

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.875.1075 | Johnsonl@sacda.org

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
visualizations for Sacramento. To that end, I'm wondering if you could assist in getting them CLETS certified (like you

did for Robert and Maryah)?

Thank you.

Greg

Greg DeAngelo, PhD

President

SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: greg@sicuroanalytics.com
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SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments thereto may contain
private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or
distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

Greg DeAngelo, PhD
President
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: greg@sicuroanalytics.com

-
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From: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 9:17 AM

To: DA Account Payables;Black. John (DA)

Subject: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 0124

Attachments: Sacramento County DA Invoice 0124.pdf

Hello,

Please see the attached invoice for January below. Also, please be advised that our mailing address has changed to the
following:

4915 Marlin Way Oxnard, CA 93035
Best regards,

Dawn DeAngelo

Accounts Receivable
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS



[(/ SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

INVOICE

February 8, 2024

Attention: John Black

Sacramento County District Attorney’s Office
801 G Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Racial Justice Act Analysis (Contract: WB00043949)
Invoice: 0124

Dear John,

During the period of January 1 - January 31, 2024 Sicuro Data Analytics, LLGC recorded 70.75 billable hours billed at an hourly rate
of $300.00 per hour associated with the analysis of the Racial Justice Act for the Sacramento County Prosecutor's Office.

Please see the attached page for an itemized and detailed list of the hours logged.
The total amount due for this period is: $21,225.00
Please make checks payable to Sicuro Data Analytics, LLG / Gregory DeAngelo, CEO

Regards,

Gregory DeAngelo, CEO



N
Q
=
P

“// SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LLC

Caliorn { 1

Invoice 0124 Hours Rate Cost
Analysis of Racial Justice Act 70.75 $300.00 $21,225.00
Subtotal $21,225.00
Total $21,225.00
Date Description of Work Hours
1/7/24 Creating a series of mock-ups for visualizations 3.50
1/9/24 Developing code that supports the mock-ups for each visualization 4.50
1/15/24 Preparing data audit code for peer review 6.25
1/18/24 Incorporating data into visualizations ensuring data are supported by each visualization without generating error codes 4.50
1/19/24 Updating BAT, git tags, push to the repo D25
1/22/24 Reviewing code for accuracy and completeness; preparing dataset for data review 4.00
1/23/24 Reviewing code; editing/writing data audit 6.50
1/24/24 Meeting with DA team re: internal and external dashboards 3.50
1/25/24 Writing required changes for background section; completing case related information; developing functions to transform 795
python outputs into LaTeX tables; facilitating presentation of data distributions in a tabular format - '
1/26/24 Editing data audit report; debugging value counts to latex functions; inserting tables 6.75
1/09/24 Enhancing LaTeX table capabilities: functions for adding leading zeros, rounding numbers, and inserting thousands 6.50
separators in table contents, ensuring numerical data is accurately aﬂ clearly presented in the generated tables '
1/30/24 Converting pandas crosstab analyses into detailed tables; supporting complex data comparison and summary in 700
publication-qugli}y Lagles; writing report '
1/31/24 Investigating location of fines; summarizing all outstanding issues in a final table 525

70.75
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From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:49 AM

To: McDonald. Heather (DA)

Subject: Re: FW: Live Scan/CLETS - Sicuro
Attachments: Daniel Previti.pdf; Mikhail Christiansen.pdf

Hi Heather,

I'm sorry for not getting this to you sooner, but one of the guys was on vacation. Attached are the forms for
CLETS certification.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Julie Salomonson

Project Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: 'luIieﬁsicuroanalytics.com
P:

On Wed, Jan 31, 2024 at 11:47 AM Gregory DeAngelo <greg@sicuroanalytics.com> wrote:
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

Please fill out the attached form for each employee you want certified and return to me and | will be in touch! 1am
out of the office today but will be returning tomorrow. Thank you!

Heather McDonald | Senior Admin Analyst

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.5910 | mcdonaldh@sacda.org




Semper Justitia

From: Montesinos. Rachel (DA) <montesinosr@sacda.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 8:44 AM
To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <jchnsonj@sacda.org>; Gregory DeAngelo <gre sicuroanalytics.com>

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

Rachel Montesinos | Administrative Services Officer Ii

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

B Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
A

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

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments thereto may
contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or
distribution of this email {or any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
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
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From: Jamieson. Jenna (DA)

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 10:16 AM
To: Sicuro Analytics

Subject: RE: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 0124
Attachments: Payee Data Record.pdf

Thanks Dawn! Can you please fill out the attached payee data record so we can get the address change updated in our
system?

Jenna Jamieson | Administrative Services Officer |

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814 |p: 916.874.8106 c: 916.709.5177
jamiesonj@sacda.org |www.sacda.org |facebook.com/SacCountyDA
semper justitia

SRR
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From: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 9:17 AM

To: DA Account Payables <daaccountpayables@sacda.org>; Black. John (DA) <Black)@sacda.org>
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



County of Sacramento
PAYEE DATA RECORD
(Required in lieu of IRS W-9 when doing business with the County of Sacramento)

PAYEE
DATA
RECORD

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete all information requested on this form. Sign, date, and return to the Department requesting this information.
Prompt return of this fully completed form will prevent delays when processing payments. Information provided in this form will be used
by the Department of Finance to prepare Information Returns (Form 1088), determine California non-resident withholding and fulffill
reporting obligations under the California Independent Contractor Reporting Law. Payment will be subject to a combined federal and state
income tax backup withholding of 35%, without a valid FEIN/SSN. See next page for more information and Privacy Statement.

Check the boxes that apply to Sacramento County’s payments to you

w
o . . :
z [JGoods [Jsenices [ Medical Senices [JLegal Senices [JRentsiease [ Other
NAME (as shown on your income tax return)
TRADE NAME OR DBA (if different from line 1)
z
w % MAILING ADDRESS (Number and Street or P.O. Box Number)
wi
>
<% | (City, State and Zip Code)
a0
L
Z PAYMENT REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Number and Street or P.O. Box Number, City, State and Zip Code)

ePAYABLE CONTACT INFORMATION (Name, Phone Number and Email Address)

FEDERAL TAX
CLASSIFICATIONS &
EXEMPTIONS

Check appropriate federal tax classification

[J INDIVIDUAL OR SOLE PROPRIETOR {SSN) ] PARTNERSHIP (FEIN) [J ESTATE OR TRUST (FEIN)
SSN is mandatory of all Individuals/Sole Proprieters by authority of CA. Revenue and Taxation Code Section 18645 and CA Independent Contractor Reporting Secticn 1088.8

CORPORATION (FEIN): (MARK ONLY ONE TYPE):
[ ¢ corPorRATION (FEIN) ] 'S CORPORATION (FEIN)

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES (LLC):
[J LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY. ENTER THE TAX CLASSIFICATION (C=Corportion S=S Corporation P=Partnership)

[C] GOVERNMENT ENTITIES - Federal, State, and Local (Including School Districts)

O EXEMPT (nonprofit) payee code if any Exenrption fromFATCA reporting
(seeinstructions on nex page)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are an individual or sole proprietor you must enter your SSN.

Q E Single member LLCs (disregarded entities must enter the TIN of the owner identified on the Name line.
o}
§ g SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
-
T I ) S B L1l =000 b1 10|
[ california Resident - Quslified with Secretary of State o do business in California or maintains a permanent place of business in Califormia.
(See Nonresident Withholding on next page)
[}
=1 .
= [ california Nonresident - Subiect to State income tax withholding.
5 (see Nonresident Withholding on next page}
g_’ [ california Nonresident Exemption - To qualify for exerrption, check one of the follow ing:
g D No services provided in California.
E D A completed Franchise Tax Board Form 520. - (must be attached)
7}
&l [J A waiver of State withholding from Franchise Tax Board. - (must be attached)
CALIFORNIA SALES TAX PERMIT NUMBER | | | | | | | | | l | IJ
(required only for California nonresident vendors that charge California sales tax)
Under penalty of perjury, | certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number, and
u 2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal
= Revenue Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest of dividends, or (c) the IRS has
':,: notified me that | am no longer subject to backup withholding, and
5 3. | am aUnited States person (including a United States resident alien), and
% 4. The FATCA codes(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.
o 5. If facts change upon which this form are based, | will promptly notify the County of Sacramento.
2
E AUTHORIZED PAYEE REPRESENTATIVE'S NAME & TITLE(Type or Print) E-MAIL ADDRESS
=
i
Q SIGNATURE OF U.S. PERSON DATE TELEPHONE NUMBER
(REV Apr 2017)

700 H Street, Room 3650 @ Sacramento, CA 95814 e Phone (916) 874-7411 @ Fax (916) 874-6182 ® email: W9@saccounty.net




County of Sacramento

County of Sacramento
Payee Data Record
(REV Apr 2017)

PURPOSE OF FORM

A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for
example, income paid to you, payments made to you for real estate
transaction.

ARE YOU A RESIDENT OR A NONRESIDENT?

Each corporation, individual/sole proprietor, partnership, estate or trust
doing business with the County of Sacramento must indicate their
residency status along with their taxpayer identification number.

A nonresident payee can use Franchise Tax Board Form 587 to
allocate California source payments and determine if withholding is
required. This form must be certified and is valid for the duration of the
contract provided there is no material change in the facts. By signing
Form 587, the payee agrees to promptly notify the withholding agent of
any changes in facts.

If appropriate, attach a completed Franchise Tax Board Form 587 to
this form.

A corporation will be considered a “resident” if it has a permanent
place of business in California. The corporation has a permanent
place of business in California if it is organized and existing under the
laws of this state or, if a foreign corporation has qualified to transact
intrastate business. A corporation that has not qualified to transact
intrastate business (e.g., a corporation engaged exclusively in
interstate commerce) will be considered as having a permanent place
of business in this state only if it maintains a permanent office in this
state that is permanently staffed by its employees.

For individual/sole proprietorship, the term "resident” includes every
individual who is in California for other than a temporary or transitory
purpose an any individual domiciled in California who is absent for a
temporary or transitory purpose. Generally, an individual who comes
to California for a purpose which will extend over a long or indefinite
period will be considered a resident. However, an individual who
comes to perform a particular contract of short duration will be
considered a nonresident.

For withholding purposes, a partnership is considered a resident
partnership if it has a permanent place of business in California. An
estate is considered a California estate, if the decedent was a
California resident at the time of death and a trust is considered a
California trust if at least one trustee is a California resident.

More information on residency status can be obtained by calling the
Franchise Tax Board at the numbers listed below:

EXEMPTIONS

If you are exempt from backup withholding and/or FATCA reporting,
enter in the Exemption box, any code(s) that may apply to you. See
Exempt payee code and Exemption from FATCA reporting code on

page 3 of IRS Form W-9 (Rev. 8-2013) for the codes.

ARE YOU SUBJECT TO NONRESIDENT WITHHOLDING?
Payments made to nonresident payees, including corporations,
individuals, partnerships, estates, and trusts, are subject to
withholding. Nonresident payees performing services in California or
receiving rent, lease or royalty payments from property (real or
personal) located in California will have 7% of their total payments
withheld for state income taxes. However, no withholding is required if
total payments to the payee are $1500 or less for the calendar year.

A nonresident payee may request that income taxes be withheld at a
lower rate or waived by sending a completed form FRB 588 to the
address below. A waiver will generally be granted when a payee has a
history of filing California returns and making timely estimated
payments. If the payee activity is carried on outside of Califomia or
partially outside of California, a waiver or reduced withholding rate may
be granted. For more information, contact:

State of California

Franchise Tax Board

Nonresident Withholding Section

Attention: State Agency Withholding Coordinator
P.O. Box 651 Sacramento, CA 95812-0651
Telephone: (916) 845-4900

FAX: (916) 845-4831

WEB SITE: www.ftb.ca.qov

If a reduced rate of withholding or waiver has been authorized by
the Franchise Tax board, attach a copy to this form.

ePAYABLE CONTRACT INFORMATION

The County offers electronic payments through ePayables. The
benefits to your company include: saving time and money-reduces
labor, hassle, expenses and risk associated with checks; enhancing
cash flow-expedites the receipt of payments by eliminating mail and
paper check floal; requires no change to invoice procedures; and
electronic payments are more secure and conserves the environment
by eliminating printing and mailing paper checks. When you enrall in
this payment option, we need a contact name, phone number and
email address. It is best to provide a group email address, in case
there is a change in your staff. This payment process allows electronic
remittance advice to be sent to your group email address detailing
invoices that are approved for payment along with dollar amount. If you

From within the Unites States, call...............1-800-852-5711 are interested in participating in this program, please email to
From outside the United States, call... ...1-916-845-6500 ePayables@saccounty.net and include: company name, contact
For hearing impaired with TDD, call.............. 1-800-822-6268 person, email address and phone number.

PRIVACY STATEMENT

Section 7(b) of the Privacy Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-5791) requires that any federal, state, or local governmenial agency which requests an individual
to disclose his social security account number shall inform that individual whether that disclosure is mandatory or voluntary, by which statutory or other

authority such number is solicited, and what uses will be made of it.

The County of Sacramento requires that all parties entering into business transactions that may lead to payment(s) from the County must provide their
valid Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) as required by the State Revenue and Taxation Code, Section 18646 to facilitate tax compliance enforcement
activities and to facilitate the preparation of Form 1099 and other information returns as required by the Internal Revenue Code, Section 6109(a). The
TIN for an individual and a sole proprietorship is the Social Security Number (SSN). The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) considers a TIN as incorrect if
either the name or the number shown on an account does not match a name and number combination in their files or the files of the Social Security
Administration (SSA). Section 3406 of the Internal Revenue Code requires that we withhold 28% in tax, called backup withhalding, if the correct Payee

name/TIN combination is not provided.

It is mandatory to furnish the information required. Federal law requires that payments for which the requested information is not provided be subject to
a 28% withholding and state law imposes noncompliance penalties of up to $20,000.

700 H Street, Room 3650 ® Sacramento, CA 95814 @ Phone (916) 874-7411 ® Fax (916) 874-6182 e email: W9@saccounty.net
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From: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:46 PM

To: Jamieson. Jenna (DA)

Subject: Re: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 0124
Attachments: Payee Data Record.pdf

Hilenna,

Please see the attached completed payee data record.

Best,

Dawn DeAngelo

Accounts Receivable
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

--------- Forwarded message ---—---—--

From: Jamieson. Jenna (DA) <Jamieson)@sacda.org>
Date: Wed, Feb 14, 2024 at 1:15 PM

Subject: RE: Sicuro Data Analytics Invoice 0124

To: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>

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



Erom: Sicuro Analytics <accounting@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 9:17 AM
To: DA Account Payables <daaccountpayables@sacda.org>; Black. John (DA) <Blackl@sacda.org>

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
distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the Sacramento County District Attorney's Office or
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately
and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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County of Sacramento
PAYEE DATA RECORD
(Required in lieu of IRS W-9 when doing business with the County of Sacramento)

PAYEE
DATA
RECORD

by the Department of Finance to prepare Information Returns (Form 1099), determine California non-resident withholding and fulffill

income tax backup withholding of 35%, without a valid FEIN/SSN. See next page for more information and Privacy Statement.

TYPE

Check the boxes that apply to Sacramento County’s payments to you

[ Goods ESem’ces [ Medical Senices [ Legal Senices O Rentsnease [ other

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete all information requested on this form. Sign, date, and return to the Department requesting this information.
Prompt return of this fully completed form will prevent delays when processing payments. information provided in this form will be used

reporting obligations under the California Independent Contractor Reporting Law. Payment will be subject to a combined federal and state

PAYEE
INFORMATION

NAME (as shown on your income tax return)
Sicuro Data Analytics, LLC

TRADE NAME OR DBA (if different from line 1)

MAILING ADDRESS (Number and Street or P.O. Box Number)
4915 Marlin Way

(City, State and Zip Code)
Oxnard, CA 93035

PAYMENT REMITTANCE ADDRESS glumber and Street or P.O. Box Number, City, State and Zip Code)
4915 Marlin Way Oxnard, CA 9303

ePAYABLE CONTACT INFORMATION (Name, Phone Number and Email Address)

FEDERAL TAX
CLASSIFICATIONS &
EXEMPTIONS

Check appropriate federal tax classification

1 iNpIviDUAL OR SOLE PROPRIETOR (SSN) ] PAR™NERSHIP (FEIN) [J ESTATE OR TRUST (FEIN)
SSNis y of all Individt le Proprietors by authority of CA Revenue and Taxation Code Section 18545 and CA Independent Contractor Reporting Section 1088.8

CORPORATION (FEIN): (MARK ONLY ONE TYPE):
[ c corporATION (FEIN)  [] S CORPORATION (FEIN)

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES (LLC):
E LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY. ENTER THE TAX CLASSIFICATION (C=Corportion S=S Corporation P=Partnership)

<[]
] GOVERNMENT ENTITIES - Federal, State, and Local (Including School Districts)

] eXEMPT (nonprofit) payee code if any Exenption from FATCA reporting
(seeirstruciians onnext page)

TAXID
NUMBER

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are an individual or sole proprietor you must enter your SSN.
Single member LLCs (disregarded entities must enter the TIN of the owner identified on the Name line.

I O I i

RESIDENCY STATUS

X california Resident - Qualified with Secretary of State to do business in California or maintains a permanent place of business in Califomia.

(See Nonresident Withholding on next page}

[ california Nonresident - Subject fo State income tax withhokding.
(see Nonresident Withholding on next page)

[ california Nonresident Exemption - To qualify for exerrption, check one of the follow ing:
] No services provided in California.
D A completed Franchise Tax Board Form 590. - (must be attached)
] A waiver of State withholding from Franchise Tax Board. - (must be attached)

CALIFORNIA SALES TAX PERMIT NUMBER [ | | | | | ] | | | | | [
(required only for California nonresident vendors that charge California sales tax)

CERTIFYING SIGNATURE

Under penalty of perjury, | certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number, and

notified me that | am no longer subject to backup withholding, and
3. |am a United States person (including a United States resident alien), and
4. The FATCA codes(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.
5. If facts change upon which this form are based, | will promptly notify the County of Sacramento.

2 1am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Intemal
Revenue Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest of dividends, or (c) the IRS has

AUTHORIZED PAYEE REPRESENTATIVE'S NAME & TITLE(Type or Print) E-MAIL ADDRESS
Gregory DeAngelo CEO greg@sicuroanalytics.com

SIGNATURE OF U.S. PERSON DATE TELEPHONE NUMBER

oznaz4 |

(REV Apr 2017)

700 H Street, Room 3650 @ Sacramento, CA 95814 e Phone (916) 874-7411 o Fax (916) 874-6182 e email: W9@saccounty.net




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

For individual/sole proprietorship, the term “resident” includes every
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
considered a nonresident. ’

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

From within the Unites States, call................ 1-800-852-5711
From outside the United States, call... ..1-916-845-6500
For hearing impaired with TDD, call.... ..1-800-822-6268

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

page 3 of IRS Form W-8 (Rev. 8-2013) for the codes.

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
payments. If the payee activity is carried on outside of California or
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
Telephone: (316) 8454900

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
paper check float; requires no change to invoice procedures; and
electronic payments are more secure and conserves the environment
by eliminating printing and mailing paper checks. When you enroll in
this payment option, we need a contact name, phone number and
email address. Itis best to provide a group email address, in case
there is a change in your staff. This payment process allows electronic
remittance advice to be sent to your group email address detailing
invoices that are approved for payment along with dollar amount. If you
are interested in participating in this program, please email to
ePayables@saccounty.net and include: company name, contact
person, email address and phone number.

PRIVACY STATEMENT

Section 7(b) of the Privacy Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-5791) requires that any federal, state, or local governmental agency which requests an individual
to disclose his social security account number shall inform that individual whether that disclosure is mandatory or voluntary, by which statutory or other

authority such number is solicited, and what uses will be made of it.

The County of Sacramento requires that all parties entering into business transactions that may lead to payment(s) from the County must provide their
valid Taxpayer |dentification Number (TIN) as required by the State Revenue and Taxation Code, Sectlion 18646 to facilitate tax compliance enforcement
activities and to facilitate the preparation of Form 1099 and other information returns as required by the Internal Revenue Code, Section 6109(a). The
TIN for an individual and a sole proprietorship is the Social Security Number (SSN). The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) considers a TIN as incorrect if
either the name or the number shown on an account does not match a name and number combination in their files or the files of the Social Security
Administration (SSA). Section 3406 of the Internal Revenue Code requires that we withhold 28% in tax, called backup withholding, if the correct Payee

name/TIN combination is not provided.

It is mandatory to fumish the information required. Federal law requires that payments for which the requested information is not provided be subject to
a 28% withholding and state law imposes noncompliance penalties of up to $20,000.

700 H Street, Room 3650 e Sacramento, CA 95814 e Phone (916) 874-7411 e Fax (916) 874-6182 @ email: W9@saccounty.net



From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:39 PM

To: DA Account Payables

Subject: Sicuro Change of Address

Attachments: Sicuro W9.pdf

Hello,

| have attached Sicuro's updated W9. We are currently changing our mailing address and would like to request
that you update our records accordingly. Could you please ensure that all future checks and correspondence
are sent to our new address at:

Sicuro Data Analytics

4915 Marlin Way

Oxnard, CA 93035

If there is any other form or procedure that we need to follow, please let me know.
| would appreciate it if you can let me know when the change is made.

Have a great day,

Julie Salomonson

Project Manager

SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com

p:




Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/FormWS for instructions and the latest information.
1 Name {as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

Sicuro Data Analytics, LLC
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Form W'g

{Rev. October 2018)

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
following seven boxes. certain entities, not individuals; see

instructions on page 3):

D S Corporation D Partnership D Trust/estate

Individual/sole proprietor or O C Corporation

single-member LLC Exempt payee code (if any)

E] Lirnited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S cerporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is code {if any)
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that Y
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.
D Other (see instructions) »
5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

4915 Marlin Way
6 City, state, and ZIP code

Oxnard, CA 93035
7 List account number(s) here (optional)

ﬁ Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN, later. or

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Employer identification number |
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

{Applias lo accounts maintained oulside the U.S.)

Requester’'s name and address (optional)

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

| social security number

Part Il Certification
Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return, For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il, later.

Slgn Signature of
Here U.S. person >

Digitally signed by Gr DeAngelo
Gregory DEAHQE|O Date: 202402 14 111731 0800 Date >

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWs.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
{EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

« Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

» Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

= Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

e Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

» Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
» Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition) )

e Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

« Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 10-2018)
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From: Macias. Karla (DA)

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:15 AM
To: Julie Salomonson

Cc: DA Account Payables

Subject: RE: Sicuro Change of Address
Attachments: Payee Data Record.pdf

Hi Julie,

Unfortunately, the County no longer accepts W9's. Can you please completely fill out the PDR form attached?

Thanks.

Karla Macias | Accounting Technician
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
Administrative Division

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1112 | MaciasK@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:39 PM

To: DA Account Payables <daaccountpayables@sacda.org>
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
r-
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From: Macias. Karla (DA)

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:20 AM
To: Julie Salomonson

Subject: RE: Sicuro Change of Address

Hi Julie,

Please disregard. | was just informed that you provided us with a PDR already.
Have a great day!

Thanks.
Karla Macias | Accounting Technician

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
Administrative Division

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814
916.874.1112 | MaciasK@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Macias. Karla (DA) <MaciasK@sacda.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:15 AM

To: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>

Cc: DA Account Payables <daaccountpayables@sacda.org>
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
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:30 AM

To: Macias. Karla (DA)

Subject: Re: Sicuro Change of Address

Hi Karla,

Great! Let me know if you need anything- | am happy to do it.

Thanks-
Julie Salomonson

Project Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com
P:

On Thu, Feb 15, 2024 at 10:19 AM Macias. Karla (DA) <MaciasK@sacda.org> wrote:

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

916.874.1112 | Maciask@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia



From: Macias. Karla (DA) <Maciask@sacda.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 10:15 AM

To: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>

Cc: DA Account Payables <daaccou ntpayables@sacda.org>
Subject: RE: Sicuro Change of Address

Hi Julie,
Unfortunately, the County no longer accepts W9's. Can you please completely fill out the PDR form attached?

Thanks.
Karla Macias | Accounting Technician
S Sacramento County District Attorney's Office
@ Administrative Division
901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1112 | MaciasK@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 3:39 piy

To: DA Account Payables <daaccountgayables@sacda.org>

Subject: Sicuro Change of Address

I have attached Sicuro's updated W9. We are currently changing our mailing address and would like to
request that you update our records accordingly. Could you please ensure that all future checks and
correspondence are sent to our new address at:

Sicuro Data Analytics
4915 Marlin Way
Oxnard, CA 93035

If there is any other form or procedure that we need to follow, please Iet me know.



| would appreciate it if you can let me know when the change is made.

Have a great day,

Julie Salomonson

Project Manager

SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com

p S

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



—

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 2:38 PM

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA);Greg DeAngelo

Subject: Sicuro Contract Update - February
Attachments: Sacramento Feb 24.pdf

Hello,

Find attached the February contract update from Sicuro Data Analytics. If you have any questions, please don't
hesitate to ask.

Have a great day.
Julie Salomonson
Project Manager

SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com

g
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“// SICURO DATA ANALYTICS, LL
[/ 4315 Marla Way ( ailoraie 213-320-7
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

February 2024 Contract Update

Sicuro is actively working on:

e Data Ingestion (Contract Timeline 3-6 months)

Q

Analysts are currently converting database files into flat files and reconstructing the
case management system.

Sicuro will then reshape the data to the case-defendant level and identify data gaps.
Analysts will continue conducting meetings with the SACDA IT department for
clarification on data.

Sicuro will next determine that the data gathered is correct and prepare a data audit
report that will outline key missing components. (Anticipated delivery: March 2024)

The next phase will be:

e Data Backfilling (Contract Timeline 4-6 months)

O

Sicuro will then work with the SACDA's office to identify additional internal databases
that could contain the missing data as well as external locations where the missing
data is maintained (e.g., court databases).

A plan for backfilling the missing content will be established.

Sicuro will complete the backfill/crawl and have a complete data set for analysis.
(Anticipated delivery: September 2024)

If there are any unforeseen challenges that will delay deliverables, we will notify you immediately.



T

From: Johnson. Joanie (DA)

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 3:29 PM
To: Julie Salomonson

Subject: RE: Sicuro Contract Update - February

Good afternoon Julie,
Thank you for sending this over to me. Have a wonderful evening.

Sincerely,
Joanie

Joanie Johnson | JAdmin. Services Officer Ill
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

To: Johnson. Joanie (DA) <johnsonj@sacda.org>; Greg DeAngelo <greg@sicuroanalytics.com>
Subject: Sicuro Contract Update - February

Hello,

Find attached the February contract update from Sicuro Data Analytics. If you have any questions,
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
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:36 PM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

Subject: Re: FW: Password

Hi Manny:

My password is expired again. That was fast. Figured it would last more than a month? :)

- e nT e ——— — — - — — -

|
Remote Desktop Connecticn i

This user account's password has expired. The password must change in order to logon.
Please update the password or contact your system administrator or technical support.

~ Hide details E

Error code: 0xf07
Extended error code: Ox0
Timestamp (UTC): 02/29/24 09:34:36 PM

Ty

Press Ctri+C to copy.

On 1/18/2024 11:26 AM, Robert Pettis wrote:
Thanks, Manny, Im good to go.

On 1/18/2024 10:58 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:

Correction: CTRL+ALT+END to change your password on the
remote session.

Thavnk you,
WMavvy Floresca

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

Yes, | was able to change my password then. | want to say that | changed in once | had
logged in though? But | can't remember.



Congrats to him!

On 1/18/2024 10:30 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:
Hi Robert,

change your password?

Brian retired, fyi.

Thavk yon,
Wauny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security
O 916.874.6759

+ I

From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:23 AM
To: Floresca. Manuel (DA) <FlorescaM@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: FW: Password

Hey Manny!

How is it coming? | hate to rush you on it, but Im hoping to get your
data audit done by tomorrow!

Robert
On 1/17/2024 4:44 PM, Robert Pettis wrote:
Good afternoon, Manny!

Yes, | am able to get in the VPN. Once there, if | try to
RDP into the desktop, | get this: ) ) . B B

Remote Desktop Connection

° This user account's password has expired, The password must changein order to logon.
Please update the password or contact your system administrator or technical support.

v See details oK

Thanks for your help!
Robert

On 1/17/2024 10:20 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA)
wrote:
Hello Robert,



From: Floresca. Manuel (DA)
<FlorescaM@sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:53
PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA)
<IshiiM@sacda.org>; Chapman. Daniel
(DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help
Desk Support <support@sacda.org>
Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA)
<Broderick)@sacda.org>; Mangampat.
Mark (DA) <MangampatM@sacda.org>;
Lemseffer. Tahar (DA)

<LemsefferT@sacda.org>
Subject: RE: Password

I can reset Pettis’
password. The machine is in
rack 5 of the server roomn.

I've cc’d the team so that
they are also able to
manage the server.

Thavk you,
WMavny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s
Office

IT Division - Network and
Security

O 916.874.6759

M

From: Ishii. Michael (DA)
<IshiiM@sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:10
PM

To: Chapman. Daniel (DA)
<ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk
Support <support@sacda.org>;
Floresca. Manuel (DA)
<FlorescaM@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: Password

Manny, are you able to grant thisin
Velocity, or should | request this from
Facilities?

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

Sacramento County District Attorney’s Office




901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Chapman. Daniel (DA)
<ChapmanD@sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 12:06
PM

To: Ishii. Michael (DA)
<IshiiM@sacda.org>; IT Help Desk
Support <support@sacda.org>;
Floresca. Manuel (DA)

<FlorescaM @sacda.org>
Subject: RE: Password

Brian set this part up but didn’t provide
us resources as to how. I'll likely need
to check it out in person, but will need
badge access to the 901 server room to
do so.

Daniel Chapman | IT Supervising Systems Support Specialis
Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1251 | chapmand@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Ishii. Michael (DA)
<IshiiM@sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:19
AM

To: IT Help Desk Support
<support@sacda.org>

Subject: Fwd: Password

Please help Mr. Pettis reset the
password: this is on the Sicuro “Veri”
server.

Michael Ishii | Information
Technology Manager



Sacramento County District
Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper Justitia

From: Robert Pettis
<robert@sicuroanalytics.com>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 4:47 PM
To: Ishii. Michael (DA}

<IshiiM @sacda.org>

Subject: Password

Hi Michael:

My remote machine's password has
expired. | am sure this is below your pay
grade, but | didn't know who else to
ask.

Thanks,

Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: robert@sicuroanalytics.com
P:

SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT
ATTORNEY'S EMAIL DISCLAIMER:
This email and any attachments
thereto may contain private,
confidential, and privileged
material for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review,
copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto)
by other than the Sacramento
County District Attorney's Office or
the intended recipient is strictly



prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact
the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original
and any copies of this email and
any attachments thereto.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 3:26 PM
To: Robert Pettis

Subject: RE: FW: Password

Hi Robert,

Here is your temp password: -

Press Ctrl+Alt+End to reset your passwor

Thavk you,
Manny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

O 916.874.6759
M

From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:36 PM

To: Floresca. Manuel {DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>
Subject: Re: FW: Password

Hi Manny:

My password is expired again. That was fast. Figured it would last more than a month? :)

Remote Desktopr Connecticn

This user account's password has expired. The password must change in order to logon.

Please update the password or contact your system administrator or technical support. ﬂ
A~ Hide details
Error code: Oxf07
Extended error code: Ox0

Timestamp (UTC): 02/29/24 09:34:36 PM i

Press Ctrl+C to copy. o

On 1/18/2024 11:26 AM, Robert Pettis wrote:
Thanks, Manny, Im good to go.

On 1/18/2024 10:58 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:



CTRL+ALT+END to change your password on the
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Thavk you,
Wavvy Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security

o 74.6759
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

I’11 reset your password shortly. When Brian
initially created your account, were you able to
change your password?

Brian retired, fyi.

Thank you,
Wavny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s Office
IT Division - Network and Security
0 916.874.6759

v I

From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:23 AM

To: Floresca. Manue! (DA) <FlorescaM @sacda.org>
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

RDP into the desktop, | get this:

Remote Desktop Connection

This user account's password has expired. The password must change in order to legon.
Please update the password or contact your system administrater or technical support.

v See details

Thanks for your help!

Robert

On 1/17/2024 10:20 AM, Floresca. Manuel (DA)

wrote:

Hello Robert,

Are you able to connect to
our environment from
GlobalProtect VPN? If so,
then I’11 go ahead and
reset your local password
on the server under the
pettisr account.

Thavk vyou,
WMavwny Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney’s
Office

IT Division - Network and
Security

O 916.874.6759

v [

From: Ishii. Michael (DA)
<IshiiM@sacda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:19
PM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

<FlorescaM @sacda.org>; Chapman.
Daniel (DA) <ChapmanD@sacda.org>; IT
Help Desk Support

<support@sacda.org>
Cc: Broderick. Jim (DA)

<Broderick) @sacda.org>; Mangampat.
Mark (DA) <MangampatM@sacda.org>;
Lemseffer. Tahar (DA)
<LemsefferT@sacda.org>

Subject: Re: Password

&



If we need tome steps how to access,
please add it to the "Sicuro - Veri"
folder in Software and Systems.
Thanks.

Michael Ishii | Information Technology Manager

Sacramento County District Attorney's Office

901 G Street | Sacramento, CA 95814

916.874.1202 | ishiim@sacda.org

- Semper lustitia

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

I’ve cc’d the team so that
they are also able to
manage the server.

Thavk you,
WMauwy Floresca

Sacramento District Attorney's
Office

IT Division - Network and
Security

0 916.874.6758

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

Manny, are you able to grant this in
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
B:



SACRAMENTO COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S EMAIL
DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments thereto may
contain private, confidential, and privileged material forthe
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
permanently delete the original and any copies of this emailt
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
pP:

Thanks,

Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS



E:Wnalytics.com
B



From: Robert Pettis <robert@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 3:35 PM

To: Floresca. Manuel (DA)

Subject: Re: FW: Password

Thanks, Manny!
Robert

On 2/29/2024 3:25 PM, Floresca. Manuel (DA) wrote:

Floresca. Manuel (DA) (FlorescaM@sacda.org) has sent you a protected
message.

B}

Read the message

Learn about messages protected by Microsoft Purview Message Encryption.

Privacy Statement

Learn More on email encryption.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

Thanks,

Robert Pettis, PhD
Data Science Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: robert@sicuroanalytics.com
P:



§

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 3, 2024 5:07 PM

To: Greg DeAngelo

Subject: Invitation to Dinner CDAA/Sicuro Data Analytics 3/6
Hello,

Sicuro Data Analytics invites you to dinner on Wednesday, March 6th at 6 pm, the location will be emailed on
Tuesday. Please confirm your attendance by clicking the following link:

CDAA Roundtable Dinner RSVP

Best Regards,
Julie Salomonson

Project Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com

P I




%

From: Julie Salomonson <julie@sicuroanalytics.com>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 7:36 PM

To: Greg DeAngelo

Subject: Invitation to Dinner CDAA/Sicuro Data Analytics 3/6
Hello,

You are invited to dinner by Sicuro Data Analytics on Wednesday, March 6th at 6 pm. The dinner will take place at the
Highgate room of Camden Spit & Larder ,which is located at 555 Capitol Mall.

If you have not already done so, please confirm your attendance by clicking the following link:

CDAA Roundtable Dinner RSVP

Best Regards,

Julie Salomonson

Project Manager
SICURO DATA ANALYTICS

E: julie@sicuroanalytics.com
P:





